
 
 

RITA G. JONSE, MAYOR 
GENE KRUPPA, MAYOR PRO-TEM, PLACE 1 

MARIA AMEZCUA, PLACE 2 
ANNE WEIR, PLACE 3 

ZINDIA PIERSON, PLACE 4 
 REBECCA DAVIES, PLACE 5  

RYAN STONE, PLACE 6 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 21, 2017 7:00 P.M. CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 105 E. EGGLESTON ST. 

 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

CALL REGULAR SESSION TO ORDER  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three 
minutes per person.  Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the Council.  To 
address the City Council, please register on the speaker sign-in sheet at least five-minutes prior to the scheduled 
meeting time. NO ACTION MAY BE TAKEN BY THE CITY COUNCIL DURING PUBLIC COMMENTS. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The following Items will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless 
requested by the Mayor or a Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and 
considered separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the June 7, 
2017 City Council Regular Meeting. 

Frances Aguilar, 
City Secretary 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the May, 2017 
Departmental Reports:  

• Development Services – Scott Dunlop     
• Police – Chief Ryan Phipps   
• Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg  
• Public Works – Mike Tuley 

 

Tom Bolt, 
City Manager 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the unaudited May, 
2017 Monthly Financial Report. 

Tom Bolt, 
City Manager 

 

 



City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
June 21, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATIONS 

4. Presentation on Capital Metro's Project Connect. Tom Bolt, 
City Manager 

PUBLIC HEARING 

5. Conduct a public hearing regarding the creation of a Public Improvement District – 
EntradaGlen. 

Tom Bolt, 
City Manager 

REGULAR AGENDA 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the creation of a Public 
Improvement District – EntradaGlen. 

Tom Bolt, 
City Manager 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a construction contract for the 2017 
Wastewater Collection System Improvements Project. 

Frank Phelan, 
City Engineer 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an interlocal agreement between 
City of Manor and Travis County for Emergency Law Enforcement Dispatch Services. 

Ryan Phipps,  
Chief of Police  

9. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a contract with Centex Shred for 
shredding services and authorize the City Manager to execute any necessary 
documents. 

Tom Bolt, 
City Manager 

10. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a Conditional Use Permit for 1.68 
acres of land, out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63, Abstract 315 and the Calvin 
Barker Survey No. 38, Abstract 58, both in Travis County, Texas, and being a portion 
of that certain Silvino Suarez and Santiago Suarez 10.001-acre tract recorded in 
document number 2006212794, Official Public Records, said County, locally known as 
12920 Old Highway 20 to allow for a Service Station. Owner: Dessau Road, LLC. 
Applicant: Diane Bernal, Professional StruCIVIL Engineers, Inc. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

11. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a Conditional Use Permit for Lot 1, 
Block 42, Town of Manor, locally known as 101 East Boyce Street to allow for a Day 
Care. Owner: Salvador Casiano-Jaramillo. Applicant: Thomesa Chester, Bright 
Beginning’s Learning Center 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

12. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a Concept Plan for the Village at 
Manor Commons, three hundred and seventy-five (375) single family lots on 75.981 
acres located near the intersections of FM 973 and Old Highway 20. Owner: Barth 
Timmermann. Applicant: Matt Mitchell, ALM Engineering  

Scott Dunlop 
Planning Coordinator 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The City Council will now convene into Executive Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas 
Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in: 

 
Section 551.071, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, 
and Section 551.087, Texas Government Code, to consult with legal counsel regarding economic development 
negotiations and proposed economic incentives  

Section 551.071, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, 
to consult with legal counsel regarding regulating gaming machines 



City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
June 21, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

 OPEN SESSION 

The City Council will now reconvene into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas 
Government Code and take action on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session:  

13. Take action as determined appropriate, in the City Council’s discretion, regarding 
economic development negotiations and proposed economic incentives. 

Tom Bolt, 
City Manager 

14. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a first reading of an ordinance 
rezoning  127.220 acres more or less, located in the A.C. Caldwell Survey, Abstract No. 
124, Travis County, Texas, and being a portion of that certain called 267.942 acre tract 
of land conveyed to Sky Village Kimbro Estates, LLC, as described in document number 
2016214460, Official Public Records of Travis County, located near the intersections 
of Bois D’Arc Road and Tower Road, from R-1 Single Family to R-2 Single Family with 
a waiver from Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article II, Section 20(j) Height 
and Placement Requirements, Chart 1 to allow for 6,000 square foot lots. Owner: 
Gordon Reger, Sky Village Kimbro Estates LLC. Applicant: Alex Granados, Kimley-Horn 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

15. Consideration, discussion and possible action on an ordinance of the City of Manor, 
Texas amending Article 4.06 governing game rooms and amusement redemption 
machines; providing effective date and open meetings clauses; and providing for 
related matters. 

Tom Bolt, 
City Manager 

16. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a Conditional Use Permit for Lot 1 
Shadowglen Commercial Lots Subdivision, locally known as 14001 Shadowglen Blvd 
to allow for a Game Room. Owner: HFS Brothers Investments LLC. Applicant: Tony 
Welch, Beer:30 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

ADJOURNMENT  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council for the City of Manor reserves the right to 
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, 
as authorized by Texas Government Code for the following purposes: 

§551.071 Consultation with Attorney 
§551.072 Deliberations regarding Real Property 
§551.073 Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations 
§551.074 Personnel Matters 
§551.076 Deliberations regarding Security Devices 
§551.087 Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations 

POSTING CERTIFICATION 
I, hereby, certify that this notice of the Manor City Council Special Meeting Agenda was posted on this 16th day of June, 
2017 at 5:00 P.M., as required by law in accordance with Section 551.043 of the Texas Government Code and remained 
posted for at least two hours after said meeting was convened. 

 
 

__________________________________ 
Frances M. Aguilar, TRMC, CMC,  
City Secretary  

 



City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
June 21, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the 
council chambers are wheelchair accessible and special marked parking is available. Persons with disabilities who 
plan to attend this meeting and who may need assistance are requested to contact Frances Aguilar, City Secretary 
at 512-272-5555. Provide a 48-hour notice when feasible.  



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

1

June 21, 2017

Frances Aguilar

City Secretary

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the June 7, 2017  City Council 
Regular Meeting. 

Minutes from June 7, 2017  City Council Regular Meeting

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council approve the minutes for the June 7, 2017  City 
Council Regular Meeting. 



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

2

June 21, 2017

Tom Bolt

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the May, 2017 Departmental Reports:  
     • Development Services – Scott Dunlop     
     • Police – Chief Ryan Phipps   
     • Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg  
     • Public Works – Mike Tuley

May, 2017 Departmental Reports:  
     • Development Services     
     • Police   
     • Municipal Court  
     • Public Works  

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council approve the minutes for the June 7, 2017  City 
Council Regular Meeting. 



Manor Police Department
Monthly Council Report

Date of Meeting: 6/21/2017

May 2016

Activity Reported Month Same month Prior year Percentage difference
Calls for Service 1372 1202 14.1↑
Average CFS per day 44.2 38.7 14.2↑ $4,781
Open Cases 14 26 46↓ $21,156
Charges Filed 80 62 29↑
Alarm Responses 40 34 17.6↑
Drug Cases 18 19 5.2↓
Family Violence 16 8 100↑
Arrests Fel/Misd 15F/65M 8F/70M ↑87.5F/↓7.1M
Animal Control 30 29 3.4↑
Traffic Accidents 39 32 21.8↑
DWI Arrests 11 1 1000↑
Traffic  Violations 551 526 4.75↑
Ordinance Violations 22 6 266.6↑
Seizures N/A N/A N/A
Laboratory Submissions 10 6 66.6↑

Notes: 

*DNA- DATA NOT AVAILABLE

Patrol Car Rental
Last Month

YTD

Ryan S. Phipps - Chief of Police



2017

May-17 May-16

Traffic 314 543

State Law 37 43

City Ord. 12 15

Total 363 601

Dismissals May-17 May-16

DSC 9 13

Deferral 73 35

Insurance 4 10

Compliance 13 42

Prosecutor 370 195

Closed 658 768

Total 1127 1063

Warrants May-17 May-16

Arrest Warrants 293 147

Capias Pro Fine 87 97

Total 380 244

Kept By City $37,909.81 Kept By City $35,826.25

$16,743.44 Kept By State $19,190.17

Total $54,653.25 Total $55,016.42

        City of Manor Municipal Court 

                    MAY

Money Collected in May 2016Money Collected in May 2017

kept By State

Violations Filed

DSC  1% Deferral  7%
Insurance  0%

Compliance 1%

Prosecutor  33%
Closed 58%

PECENTAGE OF DISMISSALS

Arrest Warrants 
77%

Capias Pro Fine 
23%

PERCENTAGE OF WARRANTS

Traffic  87%

State Law  10%

City Ordinance 
3%

PERCENTAGE OF VIOLATIONS



 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

May, 2017 REPORT
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

 
 
 

Street and Public, Parks, and Maintenance Department 
In the month of May, the Public Parks and Maintenance Department mowed all City facilities, alleys, 
and right of ways. They cleaned and maintained all City facilities and parks. They performed all 
maintenance on City vehicles and heavy equipment. The Street Department repaired streets, curbs and 
signs.  
                                  

Water and Wastewater Department 
In May, the Water Department performed daily maintenance on the water system, repaired water mains, 
set water meters and tested the water daily.    
 
In May, the Wastewater Department performed daily maintenance on the wastewater plant.  They 
cleaned and unstopped wastewater mains.   
                                       

Water Production & Purchase 
In the month of May, 44% of the water we supplied to our residents was from our wells and we purchased 
56% from Bluewater and Manville WSC. In May, the estimated population of residents in the City of 
Manor is 9,948. Estimated Population for Shadowglen is 2,574 residents. 

 
     Subdivision Inspections 

• Street Inspection 9 
• Water Inspection 3 
• Wastewater Inspection 12 

 

      
          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 

Streets and Parks Monthly Report May 2017      
 
 
Inspections:  
Stonewater Ph 8 Valley Gutter Pre-Pour:
Tuesday May 2, 2017  
Concrete scheduled with 9cy’s for Concrete Sidewalks. 
Wednesday May 3, 2017  
Concrete scheduled with 4cy’s for a Footing. 
Thursday May 4, 2017  
Concrete scheduled with 5cy’s for a Sidewalks Flume. 
Friday May 5, 2017 
Concrete scheduled with 9.5cy’s for Sidewalks. 
Concrete scheduled with 3cy’s for a 30” Headwall Footing.  
Concrete scheduled with 9cy’s for Mailbox Pads. 
Monday May 8, 2017  
Concrete scheduled with 9.5cy’s for Sidewalks.   
Concrete scheduled with 9.5cy’s for Sidewalks/ADA Ramps.   
Concrete scheduled with 3cy’s for a 30” Headwall Walls.   
 
 
5-1-2017/5-31-2017 Daily Duties and Projects: 
Trimmed multiple trees in Bells Farms subdivision that were obstructing the view of traffic. 
Cleaned multiple ditches in Old Town and Bell farms subdivision. 
Pressure washed all sidewalks at Jennie Lane Park. 
Removed all Vines that grow on lift station fences. 
The City purchased a paint striper machine that will allow us to stripe any areas around town that are 
needed. 
Removed 150’ of concrete sidewalk, filled back in with loam, and sod was placed back on top.  The 
sidewalk was removed on Eggleston Street. The project took the entire Streets Crew and Project Crew 3 
days to complete. 
Replaced an 8’ section of sidewalk in Carriage Hills subdivision. 
Restriped Bell Farms park parking lot. 
Restriped Methodist Church parking lot. 
Road repair on Eggleston Street. Laid 5 tons of Hot mix. 
The City purchased a new road saw that will allow us to complete road cuts and sidewalk cuts more 
efficiently. 
Streets Crew began to remove road failure on Athens Street. 12 tons of new asphalt will be laid when 
completed.  24’ of new curb will also be laid along with 20’ of sidewalk.  The entire area failed and 
dropped 6”. Everything will be brought up to grade and leveled when completed.   
Crew began to stripe parking lots in old downtown. (Laundry Mat, Old Post Office, Shopping Center on 
Boyce Street). 
Water Department had to relocate water meter incased in concrete.  Streets Crew removed sidewalk and 
will replace when Water Department completes relocation. 
Mowing Crew turns all City properties around every 2 weeks. 



 

 

Water Department Monthly Report May 2017 
 
For the month of May, the Water Department had 39 service calls, 8 repair jobs, 13 maintenance jobs, 3 
inspections and 119 new digital water meters installed. 
 
Service calls include: low water pressure calls, meter leaks, line locates, disconnect water services 
and read meters, connect water services, and meter changed outs. 
 
Repair calls: 
City Yard -fire hydrant 3" meter - Picked up parts at Capitol Bearing and repaired hydrant adaptor. 
Worked by JT,FZ 5-8-17 
205 W. Wheeler – Repaired a 3/4 service line leak. Worked by RM 5-9-17  
105 South Bastrop Street - Repaired a 3/4 service line break. Worked by RM,JN 5-19-17 
305 East Parsons - Repaired a 3/4 service line leak and replaced meter curb stop by FZ,JN,TM 5-23-17 
210 W. Murray- Made a 1" water tap, ran a new service line and set meter by RM,TM,JN 5-24-17 
11403 Liberty St.- Repaired 3/4 service and replaced angle stop by FZ,TM,JN 5-30-17 
11809 Athens- Replaced meter seals notified customer. Worked by JR 5-30-17 
104 N. San Marcos St. - Repaired a broken curb stop. Worked by JN,RM 5-16-17 

Maintenance: 
Bact T Samples - First set of 5 samples. Worked by RM,TM 5-2-17 
Las Entradas Scott and White Clinic - Dropped 1.5 meter id-60887729  
with Graig Lundeen and DiGG Commercial. Worked by JT 5-4-17 
Hamilton Electric - Picked up pump and motor #3 for City Yard pump room. Worked by FZ 5-5-17 
Manor Fire Dept.- Took 4 SCBA bottles (self-contained breathing apparatus) to fire department to fill them up.  
Worked by RM 5-8-17 
Bact T Samples- Second set of 5. Worked by RM 5-15-17 
Presidential Heights - Set 1" irrigation meter entrance integrity and Bois D Arc meter id-53500257 read-0000. 
Worked by JT 5-16-17 
210 E. Murray - Called one call for locates so we can make a water 1" tap and set meter. by RM 5-18-17 
On Lexington between Lapoynor and Murchison - Flow test fire hydrant with Capitol Hydrant.  
Worked by JT 5-19-17 
Hamilton Point Cir at Hamilton Point flow test fire hydrant with Capitol Hydrant. Worked by JT 5-19-17 
105 South Bastrop - Cleaned up spoil and cover hole from main repair break. by FZ,TM,JN 5-19-17 
302 East Wheeler - Called one call for locates for gas and phone lines to make a new sewer tap.  
Worked by RM 5-25-17 
City Yard - Cleaned all City vehicles. Worked by all crew 5-26-17 
East Elevated Water Tower- Scada called James Torres Module A out alarm. James called Raymond Muniz to 
go reset. Worked by JT,RM 5-29-17 
 
Inspections: 
Stonewater Section 8 - Plastic meter boxes and lids by DNT Construction by JT 5-16-17 
Presidential Glen Section 5 - Check curb stops, fire hydrants and turn valves by RM,FZ,JT 5-18-17 
Stonewater Phase 2 - Start up meeting by JT 5-31-17 



  

 
 

Wastewater Department Monthly Report May 2017 
 
For the month of May, the Wastewater Department had 6 service calls, 6 repair jobs, 10 maintenance jobs and 
12 inspections. 
 
Service calls include: Sewer clog, jetted manhole and assured City side cleared at all times and replaced broken 
clean out cap/lid. 
 
Repair calls include: Repaired broken manholes, repaired leak hose, maintained the hydro ranger at 
Presidential Glen lift station. 
 
 
Maintenance: 
WWTP - Replaced 50 ft. hose to pressure washer old one had hole in it by JT,JR 5-8-17. 
Wildhorse Creek - Received tote 300 gallons of hydrogen peroxide by JT 5-9-17. 
Bell Farms Lift Station Scada system - Received High Temperature Pump # 1 alarm and generator running 
alarm by JT 5-9-17. 
Bell Farms Lift Station -James Torres notified Raymond Muniz to call Bluebonnet Electric to restore power at 
10:00 pm by RM 5-9-17.  
Presidential Glen Lift station -Set a 5/8 Neptune meter at Lift Station on WH Harrison St. 
meter id -35932976 ecoder-1545960972 by RM 5-12-17. 
302 E. Wheeler - Called one call for locates so we can make 6" sewer tap by RM 5-18-17. 
WWTP - High sand filter alarm checked all is good by JT  5-21-17. 
Stonewater Lift Station - Cleaned off grease on floats in lift station by RM 5-23-17. 
Bell Farms - Pump 1 tripped out reset pump by JT 5-23-17. 
WWTP - Scada called James Torres with High Sand Filter Alarm. James called Raymond Muniz to check it out 
by JT 5-28-17. 
 
Inspections: 
 
Shadowview: Inspected wastewater main by Wastewater Solutions Construction. 
 
Worked by: 
JT,RM 5-1-17 
JT,RM 5-2-17 
JT,RM 5-3-17 
JT,RM 5-4-17 
JT,RM 5-5-17 
 

JT,RM 5-8-17 
JT,RM 5-9-17 
JT,RM 5-10-17 
JT,RM 5-11-17 
JT,RM 5-18-17 
 

Stonewater section 8 - Raising of Wastewater manhole castings by DNT Construction. 
 
Worked by: 
JT 5-15-17 
JT 5-16-17 
 



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

3

June 21, 2017

Lydia Collins

Finance

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the unaudited May, 2017 Monthly 
Financial Report.

May, 2017 Monthly Financial Report.

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council  accept the May, 2017 Monthly Financial Report.



CASH AND INVESTMENTS

 GENERAL 

FUND 

UTILITY 

FUND

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SPECIAL 

REVENUE 

FUNDS

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND TOTAL

Unrestricted:
Cash for operations 2,613,875$ 5,441,952$  8,055,827$       

Restricted:
Tourism 515,422           515,422            
Court security and technology 14,910        14,910              
Rose Hill PID 196,125           196,125            
Customer Deposits 471,530       471,530            
Park 8,488          8,488                
Debt service 1,392,601       1,392,601         
Capital Projects

Water and sewer improvements 4,225,224        4,225,224         

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 2,637,272$ 5,913,483$  1,392,601$     4,936,771$      -$                  14,880,128$     

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

As of May 2017

Unrestricted Cash 
54%

Other Restricted 
Cash
9%

Debt Service
9%

Water and Sewer 
improvements

28%
Overview of funds:
$ 107,093.55 sales tax collected
GF is in a favorable status. 
UF is in a favorable status
DSF is in a favorable status
CIP Fund is in a favorable status



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

4

June 21, 2017

Tom Bolt

Administration

Presentation on Capital Metro's Project Connect.

Presentation of the Tier 1 corridor recommendations    

Project Connect Tier 1 Corridors Map 

There is no action to be taken on this agenda item.



20
21

22

12

7

16

19

10

11

3

17
13

1825

26

28

±

0 2.5 5 7.5 101.25
Miles

Elgin

Bastrop

Commuter
25 IH 35
26 Green Line
28 MetroRail Red Line  

Circulator
Commuter
Connector
Connections 2025
Potential Express
Enhanced Express
Mobility Bond OverlapPreliminary

Project Connect 
Tier 1 Corridors

Connector
3   7th/Lake Austin
7   Airport Boulevard
10 Congress
11 S Lamar
12 N Lamar/Guadalupe
13 MLK Jr
16 Highland/Red 
     River/Trinity
17 Manor/Dean Keeton
18 Riverside
19 45th/Burnet
                                     
Circulator
20 Downtown
21 S Congress
22 Red River

SH 130

SH 71

US 290

MoPac

US 183

I-35

I-35

MoPac

US 290



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

5

June 21, 2017

Tom Bolt

Administration

Conduct a public hearing regarding the creation of a Public Improvement District – EntradaGlen.

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council recess the public hearing regarding the creation of a 
Public Improvement District – EntradaGlen.



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

6

June 21, 2017

Tom Bolt

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the creation of a Public Improvement District – 
EntradaGlen.

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council postpone the creation of the EntradaGlen Public 
Improvement District.



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

7

June 21, 2017

Frank Phelan

City Engineer

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a construction contract for the 2017 Wastewater 
Collection System Improvements Project. 

The referenced project is for construction of a portion of a wastewater collection system line and lift 
station upgrades that will serve the area around the intersection of Johnson Road and FM 973, including 
the new MISD Senior High School.  This project was contemplated in an interlocal agreement with MISD 
that includes funding for base bid improvements by MISD and alternate bid oversizing improvements to 
be funded by the City of Manor via the City's Impact Fee Fund.

A letter of recommendation and bid tabulation will be distributed at the meeting.

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council, following MISD approval on the 19th of June,  
approve a construction contract for the recommended bidder. 







Page 1 of 3

BID TABULATION Project: WW Collection System Improvements Engineer: Jay Engineering Co. Inc.
Bid Date: June 15, 2017 Owner: City of Manor, Texas Checked By: Frank T. Phelan, P.E.

Bid Item 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

Description Silt Fence Trench 
Safety

Stormwater 
Pollution 

Prevention 
Plan

Stabilized 
Construction 

Entrance

Temporary 
Traffic 
Control

8" SDR-26 
ASTM 3034 
Gravity WW 
Main (0'-8' 

Depth)

8" SDR-26 PVC 
ASTM 3034 
Gravity WW 
Main (8'-10' 

Depth)

8" SDR-26 PVC 
ASTM 3034 

Gravity WW Main 
(10'-12' Depth)

8" SDR-26 PVC 
ASTM 3034 
Gravity WW 
Main (12'-14' 

Depth)

8" SDR-26 
PVC, ASTM 
3034 Gravity 

WW Main 
Stubout

Bored 20" 
Steel 

Encasement 
Pipe

Trenched 
20" Steel 

Encasement 
Pipe

4' Dia 
Concrete 
Manhole

4' 
Diameter 
Concrete 
Manhole 

Extra

Quantity 2,491 2,491 1 1 1 1,121 650 415 423 2 100 102 7 7

Bidder Unit LF LF LS LS LS LF LF LF LF EA LF LF EA VF
WPM Construction Services, Inc. Unit Price $2.50 $1.00 $3,000.00 $4,000.00 $2,000.00 $70.00 $84.00 $101.00 $122.00 $150.00 $400.00 $135.00 $4,500.00 $315.00
4150 Friedrich Lane Suite A
Austin, Texas 78744 Item Cost $6,227.50 $2,491.00 $3,000.00 $4,000.00 $2,000.00 $78,470.00 $54,600.00 $41,915.00 $51,606.00 $300.00 $40,000.00 $13,770.00 $31,500.00 $2,205.00

Smith Contracting Co., Inc. Unit Price $1.95 $1.00 $2,500.00 $1,200.00 $30,000.00 $41.00 $42.00 $44.00 $46.00 $1,500.00 $400.00 $90.00 $4,700.00 $450.00
15308 Ginger St
Austin, Texas 78728 Item Cost $4,857.45 $2,491.00 $2,500.00 $1,200.00 $30,000.00 $45,961.00 $27,300.00 $18,260.00 $19,458.00 $3,000.00 $40,000.00 $9,180.00 $32,900.00 $3,150.00

Bruce Flanigan Const. Inc. Unit Price $6.70 $1.50 Lumps Sum Lump Sum Lump Sum $36.60 $38.90 $47.30 $50.80 $386.00 $344.00 $90.00 $3,097.00 $182.00
5114 Lampasas Lane
Belton, Texas 76513 Item Cost $16,689.70 $3,736.50 $21,399.00 $1,541.00 $2,562.00 $41,028.60 $25,285.00 $19,629.50 $21,488.40 $772.00 $34,400.00 $9,180.00 $21,679.00 $1,274.00

Lowden Excavation, Inc. Unit Price $2.00 $3.98 $25,876.25 $1,000.00 $16,750.00 $21.99 $23.46 $25.84 $26.63 $884.38 $389.13 $131.50 $3,488.75 $200.00
P.O. Box 1769
Wimberley, Texas 78676 Item Cost $4,982.00 $9,914.18 $25,876.25 $1,000.00 $16,750.00 $24,650.79 $15,249.00 $10,723.60 $11,264.49 $1,768.76 $38,913.00 $13,413.00 $24,421.25 $1,400.00

CRU Unit Price $2.70 $1.10 $4,846.90 $1,617.20 $9,159.30 $28.30 $29.40 $32.10 $35.00 $2,585.20 $397.70 $108.10 $6,504.10 $414.80
8760 A Research Blvd., #192
Austin, Texas 78758 Item Cost $6,725.70 $2,740.10 $4,846.90 $1,617.20 $9,159.30 $31,724.30 $19,110.00 $13,321.50 $14,805.00 $5,170.40 $39,770.00 $11,026.20 $45,528.70 $2,903.60

Austin Engineering Co., Inc. Unit Price $3.00 $3.00 $2,900.00 $2,500.00 $2,900.00 $35.00 $40.00 $45.00 $50.00 $1,000.00 $375.00 $375.00 $3,900.00 $400.00
P.O. Box 342349
Austin, Texas 78734 Item Cost $7,473.00 $7,473.00 $2,900.00 $2,500.00 $2,900.00 $39,235.00 $26,000.00 $18,675.00 $21,150.00 $2,000.00 $37,500.00 $38,250.00 $27,300.00 $2,800.00

Haegelin Construction Co. Unit Price $3.00 $2.00 $2,200.00 $1,000.00 $5,000.00 $52.00 $57.00 $62.00 $67.00 $500.00 $350.00 $120.00 $4,200.00 $500.00
P.O. Box 9086
Austin, Texas 78766 Item Cost $7,473.00 $4,982.00 $2,200.00 $1,000.00 $5,000.00 $58,292.00 $37,050.00 $25,730.00 $28,341.00 $1,000.00 $35,000.00 $12,240.00 $29,400.00 $3,500.00

Nelson Lewis Inc Unit Price $5.00 $1.00 $13,000.00 $1,500.00 $3,500.00 $28.00 $32.00 $34.00 $38.00 $1,300.00 $450.00 $150.00 $5,000.00 $150.00
450 FM 1431 East
Marble Falls, Texas 78654 Item Cost $12,455.00 $2,491.00 $13,000.00 $1,500.00 $3,500.00 $31,388.00 $20,800.00 $14,110.00 $16,074.00 $2,600.00 $45,000.00 $15,300.00 $35,000.00 $1,050.00

Santa Clara Construction, LTD Unit Price $3.00 $1.00 $2,200.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $37.00 $43.00 $50.00 $59.00 $500.00 $400.00 $67.00 $3,600.00 $340.00
9811 Anderson Mill Road Suite 201  

Austin, Texas 78750 Item Cost $7,473.00 $2,491.00 $2,200.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $41,477.00 $27,950.00 $20,750.00 $24,957.00 $1,000.00 $40,000.00 $6,834.00 $25,200.00 $2,380.00
* Arithmetic error corrected.



Page 2 of 3

BID TABULATION Project:
Bid Date: June 15, 2017 Owner:

Bid Item

Description

Quantity

Bidder Unit

WPM Construction Services, Inc. Unit Price

4150 Friedrich Lane Suite A
Austin, Texas 78744 Item Cost

Smith Contracting Co., Inc. Unit Price

15308 Ginger St
Austin, Texas 78728 Item Cost

Bruce Flanigan Const. Inc. Unit Price

5114 Lampasas Lane
Belton, Texas 76513 Item Cost

Lowden Excavation, Inc. Unit Price

P.O. Box 1769
Wimberley, Texas 78676 Item Cost

CRU Unit Price

8760 A Research Blvd., #192
Austin, Texas 78758 Item Cost

Austin Engineering Co., Inc. Unit Price

P.O. Box 342349
Austin, Texas 78734 Item Cost

Haegelin Construction Co. Unit Price

P.O. Box 9086
Austin, Texas 78766 Item Cost

Nelson Lewis Inc Unit Price

450 FM 1431 East
Marble Falls, Texas 78654 Item Cost

Santa Clara Construction, LTD Unit Price

9811 Anderson Mill Road Suite 201  

Austin, Texas 78750 Item Cost

* Arithmetic error corrected.

Project: WW Collection System Improvements Engineer: Jay Engineering Co. Inc.
Owner: City of Manor, Texas Checked By: Frank T. Phelan, P.E.

15 16 17 1-A 2-A 3-A 4-A 5-A 6-A 1-B

Cut and 
Restore 

Pavement

Restoration 
and 

Revegetation
LS Upgrade Total of Bid 

Items

12" SDR-26 
PVC, ASTM 
3034 Gravity 

WW Main (0'-8' 
Depth) in-lieu 

of 8" WW Main 
(0'-8' Depth)

12" SDR-26 
PVC, ASTM 
3034 Gravity 
WW Main (8'-
10' Depth) in-
lieu of 8" WW 
Main (8'-10' 

Depth)  

12" SDR-26 
PVC, ASTM 
3034 Gravity 

WW Main (10'-
12' Depth) in-
lieu of 8" WW 
Main (10'-12' 

Depth)  

12" SDR-26 
PVC, ASTM 
3034 Gravity 

WW Main (12'-
14' Depth) in-
lieu of 8" WW 
Main (12'-14' 

Depth)  

8" SDR-26 PVC, 
ASTM 3034 

Gravity WW Main 
Stubout in-lieu of 
8" SDR-26 PVC, 

ASTM 3034 
Gravity WW 

Stubout with Cap

LS Upgrade 
Including 

1,100 gpm 
pumps in-lieu 
of 900 gpm 

pumps 

Total of 

Alternate 

Bid A Items

Replace 
Existing 

Milltronics 
Hydroranger 

2000 with 
VEGAPULS 

WL 61

Total of 

Alternate Bid 

B Items

24 2,491 1 1,121 650 415 423 2 1 1

LF LF LS LF LF LF LF EA LS LS
$125.00 $1.90 $300,000.60 $76.00 $90.00 $107.00 $129.00 $165.00 $300,000.60 $3,250.00

$639,818.00 $542,998.60 $3,250.00

$3,000.00 $4,732.90 $300,000.60 $85,196.00 $58,500.00 $44,405.00 $54,567.00 $330.00 $300,000.60 $3,250.00

$300.00 $7.25 $335,000.00 $50.00 $52.00 $54.00 $56.00 $1,500.00 $330,000.00 $22,000.00
$600,517.20 $468,948.00 $22,000.00

$7,200.00 $18,059.75 $335,000.00 $56,050.00 $33,800.00 $22,410.00 $23,688.00 $3,000.00 $330,000.00 $22,000.00

$93.00 $4.20 Lump Sum * $43.20 $45.80 $54.60 $58.20 $480.00 Lump Sum Lump Sum
* $539,264.90 $427,839.80 $6,258.00

$2,232.00 $10,462.20 $305,906.00 $48,427.20 $29,770.00 $22,659.00 $24,618.60 $960.00 $301,405.00 $6,258.00

$320.63 $6.05 $300,000.00 $30.58 $31.58 $34.43 $39.42 $884.38 $294,000.00 $20,150.00
$523,091.99 $381,539.05 $20,150.00

$7,695.12 $15,070.55 $300,000.00 $34,280.18 $20,527.00 $14,288.45 $16,674.66 $1,768.76 $294,000.00 $20,150.00

$515.00 $3.60 $258,287.70 $41.70 $46.60 $48.90 $53.60 $11,325.80 $249,017.50 $12,393.60
$488,064.20 $391,671.10 $12,393.60

$12,360.00 $8,967.60 $258,287.70 $46,745.70 $30,290.00 $20,293.50 $22,672.80 $22,651.60 $249,017.50 $12,393.60

$250.00 $2.00 $242,000.00 $45.00 $50.00 $55.00 $60.00 $1,500.00 $233,000.00 $6,400.00
$489,138.00 $367,150.00 $6,400.00

$6,000.00 $4,982.00 $242,000.00 $50,445.00 $32,500.00 $22,825.00 $25,380.00 $3,000.00 $233,000.00 $6,400.00

$140.00 $7.00 $257,945.00 $63.00 $67.00 $73.00 $78.00 $500.00 $244,152.00 $2,350.00
$529,950.00 $422,614.00 $2,350.00

$3,360.00 $17,437.00 $257,945.00 $70,623.00 $43,550.00 $30,295.00 $32,994.00 $1,000.00 $244,152.00 $2,350.00

$50.00 $1.00 $315,000.00 $34.00 $38.00 $40.00 $44.00 $1,650.00 $300,000.00 $5,000.00
$532,959.00 $401,326.00 $5,000.00

$1,200.00 $2,491.00 $315,000.00 $38,114.00 $24,700.00 $16,600.00 $18,612.00 $3,300.00 $300,000.00 $5,000.00

$42.00 $2.00 $310,000.00 $47.00 $53.00 $60.00 $70.00 $500.00 $304,000.00 * $6,000.00
$522,702.00 $446,647.00 $6,000.00

$1,008.00 $4,982.00 $310,000.00 $52,687.00 $34,450.00 $24,900.00 $29,610.00 $1,000.00 $304,000.00 $6,000.00



Page 3 of 3

BID TABULATION Project: WW Collection System Imp. Engineer: Jay Engineering Co. Inc.
Bid Date: June 15, 2017 Owner: City of Manor, Texas Checked By: Frank T. Phelan, P.E.

Bidder Base Bid Base Bid and Alternate Bid A Base Bid and Alternate Bid B Base Bid and Alternate Bids A& B
WPM Construction Services, Inc.
4150 Friedrich Lane Suite A 639,818.00$                            655,925.00$                            643,068.00$                            659,175.00$                            
Austin, Texas 78744
Smith Contracting Co., Inc.
15308 Ginger St 600,517.20$                            620,486.20$                            622,517.20$                            642,486.20$                            
Austin, Texas 78728
Bruce Flanigan Const. Inc. * * * *
5114 Lampasas Lane 539,264.90$                            552,995.20$                            545,522.90$                            559,253.20$                            
Belton, Texas 76513
Lowden Excavation, Inc.
P.O. Box 1769 523,091.99$                            540,974.40$                            543,241.99$                            561,124.40$                            
Wimberley, Texas 78676
CRU
8760 A Research Blvd., #192 488,064.20$                            537,316.40$                            500,457.80$                            549,710.00$                            
Austin, Texas 78758
Austin Engineering Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 342349 489,138.00$                            507,228.00$                            495,538.00$                            513,628.00$                            
Austin, Texas 78734
Haegelin Construction Co.
P.O. Box 9086 529,950.00$                            544,206.00$                            532,300.00$                            546,556.00$                            
Austin, Texas 78766
Nelson Lewis Inc
450 FM 1431 East 532,959.00$                            534,313.00$                            537,959.00$                            539,313.00$                            
Marble Falls, Texas 78654
Santa Clara Construction, LTD * *
9811 Anderson Mill Road Suite 201 522,702.00$                            543,215.00$                            528,702.00$                            549,215.00$                            
Austin, Texas 78750
* Arithmetic error corrected.



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

8

June 21, 2017

Ryan Phipps

Police

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an interlocal agreement between City of Manor and 
Travis County for Emergency Law Enforcement Dispatch Services.

Travis County provides the City of Manor dispatching services.

Interlocal Agreement  
TCSo cost breakdown sheet

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve interlocal agreement between City of Manor 
and Travis County for Emergency Law Enforcement Dispatch Services.

















 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

9

June 21, 2017

Tom Bolt

Administration

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a contract with Centex Shred for shredding services and 
authorize the City Manager to execute any necessary documents.

Centex Shred Agreement

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the contract with Centex Shred for 
shredding services and authorize the City Manager to execute any necessary documents.



13492 Research Blvd.  #120-517 
Austin, TX 78750 

512-692-4359 

 
13492 Research Blvd suite 120-517 

Austin, TX 78750 

Shred Quote 
512-692-4359 

 
 

CUSTOMER: 
  
City of Manor 
547 Llano St. Manor, TX 78653 
402 W Parsons St Manor, TX 78653 
105 E Eggleston St Manor, TX 78653 
 
Centex Shred agrees to provide shredding services for:  $55 for three 37 gallon executive 
consoles.  

 
Additional Instructions:  
  

• Three containers shall be provided at no charge and installed in a designated 
location  at customer sites 

• Materials shredded on site once per month 
• Only materials inside security console/bin will be shredded for above price 
• Extra boxes up to 10 boxes can be shred during normal service at $3.50 per box; if 

over 10 boxes please call and we will set up a different day to complete the box 
shredding 

• No fuel charge or set up fees and container is provided at no charge with a monthly 
service schedule 

• Thirty days notice required for termination of shred service for any reason 
 

 
 
Customer: 
Authorized Signature ________________________________ Date:  _____________ 
 
Centex Shred 

Authorized Signature:      Date:  June 5 2017 
 

 
WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS!  



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

10

June 21, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a Conditional Use Permit for 1.68 acres of land, out of 
the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63, Abstract 315 and the Calvin Barker Survey No. 38, Abstract 58, both 
in Travis County, Texas, and being a portion of that certain Silvino Suarez and Santiago Suarez 
10.001-acre tract recorded in document number 2006212794, Official Public Records, said County, locally 
known as 12920 Old Highway 20 to allow for a Service Station. Owner: Dessau Road, LLC. Applicant: 
Diane Bernal, Professional StruCIVIL Engineers, Inc.

This property was recently annexed and zoned Neighborhood Business. Service stations are a conditional 
use in NB zones. The planning commission denied the conditional use 6-0 on 06/14 due to neighborhood 
concerns about traffic, water, air, light & noise pollution, compatibility issues (too close to residential), 
too many gas stations in Manor, and a pipeline easement across the property.

Application information 
Site Plan  
Area Zoning 

City staff has no recommendation on the request.











 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

11

June 21, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a Conditional Use Permit for Lot 1, Block 42, Town of 
Manor, locally known as 101 East Boyce Street to allow for a Day Care. Owner: Salvador 
Casiano-Jaramillo. Applicant: Thomesa Chester, Bright Beginning’s Learning Center

This property was recently zoned Neighborhood Business. There is a site plan in review for parking, 
drainage, and landscaping improvements and renovation permit in review for ADA accessibility. This 
Conditional Use will allow for a Daycare to operate there. 

Daycare letter of intent  
Daycare business plan  
TXDOT ROW permit with site plan

City staff has no recommendation on the request.





































 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

12

June 21, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a Concept Plan for the Village at Manor Commons, three 
hundred and seventy-five (375) single family lots on 75.981 acres located near the intersections of FM 
973 and Old Highway 20. Owner: Barth Timmermann. Applicant: Matt Mitchell, ALM Engineering 

This is the single family residential portion of Manor Commons SE/Village at Manor Commons PUD. It is 
375 single family lots (369 home lots, 1 drainage lot, 2 landscape lots, and 3 access lots). The home lots 
are 40' and 50' width with 145 at 40' and 224 at 50'. The Concept plan was approved by our engineers 
and recommended for approval from Planning Commission.

Concept Plan 
Engineer Letters 
Approval Letter

It is city staff's recommendation to approve the Village at Manor Commons Concept Plan.













 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

13

June 21, 2017

Tom Bolt

Administration

Take action as determined appropriate, in the City Council’s discretion, regarding economic development 
negotiations and proposed economic incentives.

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council 



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

14

June 21, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a first reading of an ordinance rezoning  127.220 acres 
more or less, located in the A.C. Caldwell Survey, Abstract No. 124, Travis County, Texas, and being a 
portion of that certain called 267.942 acre tract of land conveyed to Sky Village Kimbro Estates, LLC, as 
described in document number 2016214460, Official Public Records of Travis County, located near the 
intersections of Bois D’Arc Road and Tower Road, from R-1 Single Family to R-2 Single Family with a 
waiver from Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article II, Section 20(j) Height and Placement 
Requirements, Chart 1 to allow for 6,000 square foot lots. Owner: Gordon Reger, Sky Village Kimbro 
Estates LLC. Applicant: Alex Granados, Kimley-Horn

This request is for R-2 Single Family zoning with a lot size waiver. Normally under R-2 the lot size is 7,200 
sf, 1,000 sq ft home minimum, 50' wide lot, and allows for duplexes. The included waiver is for the lot size 
to allow 6,000 sf, which could be 50' x 120', which is comparable to Presidential Glen, to which this 
development is attached. Part of the waiver is an agreement that the minimum home size will be 1,500 sf 
and a masonry requirement that excluded Hardie Board so the fronts and portions of the sides will be 
brick or stone. The Planning Commission heard the zoning portion on 6/14 and recommended denial due 
to increased traffic, poor road conditions, and excessive run-off drainage to downstream property 
owners.

Zoning Ordinance 
Waiver Request  
Area to be zoned  
Survey 

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council approve the first reading of an Ordinance rezoning 
127.220 acres from R-1 Single Family to R-2 Single Family with a waiver from Code of Ordinances, Chapter 
14, Exhibit A, Article II, Section 20(j) Height and Placement Requirements, Chart 1 to allow for 6,000 square 
foot lots.



 ORDINANCE NO.          
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, 

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING A 
PARCEL OF LAND FROM SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
(R-1) TO SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R-2) WITH 
CONDITIONS; MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS.  

 WHEREAS, the owner of the property described hereinafter (the "Property") has requested 
that the Property be rezoned, and;  

 WHEREAS, after giving ten days written notice to the owners of land within three hundred 
feet of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed 
rezoning and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council, and; 

   WHEREAS, after publishing notice of the public at least fifteen days prior to the date of such 
hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances of the 
Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to warrant a 
change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired, and; 

 WHEREAS, the property owner has requested a waiver from Manor Code of Ordinances, 
Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article II, Section 20(j) Height and Placement Requirements, Chart 1, and; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 

 SECTION 1. Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and 
are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 

 SECTION 2. Amendment of Ordinance.  City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 
Exhibit A Zoning Ordinance ("Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and amended by 
rezoning the Property as set forth in Section 3. 

 SECTION 3. Rezoned Property.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing 
the zoning district for the land and parcel of property described in Exhibit “A” (the “Property”), from 
the current zoning district Single Family Residential (R-1) to zoning district Single Family Residential 
(R-2) with the conditions described in Exhibit “B” (the “Waiver”).  The Property is accordingly 
hereby rezoned to Single Family Residential (R-2) with conditions. 

 SECTION 4. Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of 
the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 
551, Loc. Gov't. Code. 



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 2 
 

 

 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED FIRST READING on this the 21st day of June 2017. 

PASSED AND APPROVED SECOND AND FINAL READING on this the 5th day of July 2017. 

 
THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  

 
 
       ____________________________  
       Rita G. Jonse,  

Mayor  
ATTEST: 
  
 
____________________________ 
Frances Aguilar, TRMC, CMC  
City Secretary 

 
 



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 3 
 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

Property Legal Description:  
 

127.220 acres more or less, located in the A.C. Caldwell Survey, Abstract No. 124, Travis 
County, Texas, and being a portion of that certain called 267.942 acre tract of land conveyed to 

Sky Village Kimbro Estates, LLC, as described in document number 2016214460, Official 
Public Records of Travis County 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 4 
 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT “B”  
 

Waiver from Manor Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article II, Section 20(j) Height 
and Placement Requirements, Chart 1 















 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

15

June 21, 2017

Tom Bolt

Administration

Consideration, discussion and possible action on an ordinance of the City of Manor, Texas amending 
Article 4.06 governing game rooms and amusement redemption machines; providing effective date and 
open meetings clauses; and providing for related matters.

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council 



ORDINANCE NO. _____________ 

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS 

AMENDING ARTICLE 4.06 GOVERNING GAME ROOMS AND 

AMUSEMENT REDEMPTION MACHINES; PROVIDING 

EFFECTIVE DATE AND OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSES; AND 

PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS. 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Manor, Texas, a home rule municipality, desires to regulate gaming 

machines to ensure that machines that are located within the City are not illegal gambling machines;  

  

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the regulations set forth herein promote the public 

health, morals, safety, and welfare; and 

  

WHEREAS, the City may enact fees to defray the expenses of administering this ordinance; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 

 

 SECTION 1. FINDINGS OF FACT.  The above and foregoing recitals are hereby found 

to be true and correct and are incorporated herein as findings of fact.  

 

 SECTION 2. AMENDMENT OF DEFINITIONS OF AMUSEMENT 

REDEMPTION MACHINE AND GAME ROOM; ADDITION OF DEFINITION FOR 

SWEEPSTAKES.  The definitions of “Amusement Redemption Machine” and “Game room” set 

forth in Section 4.06.001 of the City of Manor Code of Ordinances (the “Code”) are hereby amended 

in their entirety to read as follows, and a definition of “Sweepstakes” is hereby added to Section 

4.06.001: 

Amusement redemption machine.  Any electronic, electromechanical, or mechanical contrivance, 

including a sweepstakes machine, designed, made, and adopted for bona fide amusement purposes, 

and that by operation of chance, skill, or a combination of chance and skill affords the player the 

opportunity to win merchandise, prizes, toys, novelties, or an item of value, or a representation of 

value redeemable for those items.  A reference to a “coin-operated machine” in this Article shall 

include an amusement redemption machine. 

Game room.  A building, facility, or other place that is open to the public and that contains one or 

more operational amusement redemption machines.  

 

Sweepstakes.  A contest that awards one or more prizes based on chance or the random selection 

of entries. 

 



 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 478 Page 2 
 

 SECTION 3.   LICENSE.  Section 4.06.002(a) of the Code shall be amended to add 

subsection (3) to read as follows: 

(3) An owner, operator, or lessee of a game room shall be required to secure a 

license annually. A game room shall be required to secure a license by paying to 

the City an annual inspection and game room license fee in the amount adopted by 

the City Council per machine kept within and about the licensed premises. Upon 

payment of the fee and compliance with all licensing requirements, the license shall 

be issued by the City. 

 SECTION 4.  APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS.  Section 4.06.002(b)(2)(B) of the 

Code is hereby amended in its entirety to read as follows: 

 (B)  Each application be on the form provided by the City shall provide the following 

information: 

(a) Name, address, telephone number, and driver's license number of 

the applicant if the  applicant is a natural person; 

(b) Name, address, telephone number and driver's license number of all 

persons who owns an in the game room; 

(c) Name, address, telephone number and driver's license number 

of all corporate officers, if  any, of the business; 

(d) Name, address, telephone number of the business; 

(e) If incorporated, the name of the business registered with the 

Texas Secretary of State; 

(f) If a partnership, the name, address, telephone number and 

driver's license of each of the general and limited partners; 

(g) The trade name by which the applicant does business and a true 

and correct copy of the registration of the applicant's assumed 

name filed in the office of the county clerk, bearing  the file mark 

or stamp that evidences its filing in that office; 

(h) The street address of the premises; 

(i) If applicant is not the owner of the premises, the applicant shall 

furnish the name, address,  and telephone number of the property 

owner; 



 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 478 Page 3 
 

(j) Name, address, and telephone number of the operator of the 

premises to be licensed; 

(k) Number of amusement redemption machines in the premises to 

be licensed and the serial number of each amusement redemption 

machine; 

(l) Whether a previous license of the applicant, or, if applicable, a 

corporate officer of the applicant, has been revoked within two 

years of filing of the application; 

(m) The previous occupation(s) of the applicant and, if 

applicable, all corporate officers and partners of the applicant 

within the preceding five years; 

(n) Name, address, and telephone number of an emergency contact 

person who can be reached after hours; 

(o) A floor plan of the amusement redemption machine game room 

interior depicting the layout of the amusement redemption machine 

game room interior specifically including, but not limited to, the 

location of all amusement redemption machines, coin-operated 

machines or devices, the manager's station(s), restroom facilities, 

kitchen and bar facilities, if any, and all areas to which patrons will 

not be permitted; and 

(p) Any other plans that may be required by this Code. 

(q) If the applicant has been convicted of any crime directly related 

to a game room, the date, location, and nature of the offense and the 

penalty received. 

(r) Each applicant shall sign a waiver authorizing the Chief of 

Police to request on behalf of the applicant criminal history reports 

from the Texas Department of Safety, the Texas Comptroller's 

Office or any appropriate federal agency. 

(s) A copy of any TABC licenses or applications for licenses to sell 

beer wine or liquor at the premises at which the amusement 

redemption machines are proposed to be located, if alcohol is will be 

sold at the premises. 



 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 478 Page 4 
 

(t) A list of any and all registered companies, 501(c)(3) or other non-

profits or groups profiting or receiving money from the playing of any 

gambling device or amusement redemption machine.    

(u) A notarized statement, under oath, that: 

 

(1) All the facts contained in the application are true and correct; 

(2) The amusement redemption machines are not and will not be used 

as gambling devices; 

(3) The location and operation of the game room will not violate any 

applicable deed restrictions; 

(4) The game room will be operated in accordance with all laws; 

 

 SECTION 5.  DENIAL, REVOCATION, SUSPENSION.  Section 

4.06.002(b)(4) through (6) of the Code are hereby amended in their entirety 

to read as follows, and Section 4.06.002(b)(7) is added to read as follows:   

 

(4) The city shall refuse to approve issuance or renewal of a license for 

one or more of the following reasons: 

(i) Any failure to provide the information required by this Article; 

(ii)A determination by the city that inaccurate, erroneous or incomplete information 

has been submitted; 

(iii) A false statement as to a material matter made in an application for a license; 

(iv) Revocation of a license, pursuant to this Article, of the applicant 

or a co-owner or a corporate officer of the applicant within two years 

preceding the filing of the application; 

(v) Refusal or failure to pay the correct license fee amount; 

(vi) The applicant or a co-owner for such license has, within the past 

three years, been convicted of any violation of this division; and/or 

(vii) The applicant or a co-owner for such license has, within the 

past ten years, been convicted of a crime involving moral turpitude. 

  

  



 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 478 Page 5 
 

 SECTION 6.  ACCESS AND INSPECTION; REQUIREMENTS OF LICENSEE.  

Sections 4.06.003 and 4.06.004 of the Code is hereby amended in their entirety to read as 

follows: 

Sec. 4.06.003  Unrestricted Access by Police Officer; Inspection by Police 

Officer 

(a)  An owner, manager, or employee of a game room, or other person exercising 

control over a game room, a portion of a game room, or an operational amusement 

redemption machine, shall provide a police officer with immediate unrestricted 

access during business hours to all areas of the game room and to all operational 

amusement redemption machines located in the game room. 

(b)  A police officer may inspect a game room or an operational amusement 

redemption machine located within the incorporated city limits to determine 

whether the game room or operational amusement redemption machine complies 

with this article and state law. 

(c)  An owner, manager, or employee of a game room or other person who does not 

allow a police officer to inspect a game room or operational amusement redemption 

machine commits an offense. 

 Sec. 4.06.004  Recordkeeping and responsibilities of licensee 

(a) The manager, operator, owner shall maintain accurate and 

legible records of the daily intake of cash/credit  paid to play 

amusement  redemption  machines  and  maintain  records  of payouts 

including rights of replay, non-cash merchandise  prizes, toys, or novelties, 

or a representation of a value redeemable for those items received by 

customers for play and approximate cost of such. The records or keys to 

the motherboard shall be presented to city officials  upon  request.  A  

refusal to comply with such requests shall be grounds for revocation of a 

license. A refusal to provide a key to the motherboard shall be a consent to 

damaging physical entry into the machine for the purpose of removal of 

the motherboard when such entry is otherwise authorized by law. 

(b) A licensee hereunder shall not permit any of the following activities 

within  the  licensed premises: 

(1) The sale, purchase, possession or consumption of any 



 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 478 Page 6 
 

alcoholic beverages as defined by the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Code 

unless the premises is licensed under the provisions of said code for 

the sale, purchase, or possession of alcoholic beverages; 

(2) The operation of any amusement redemption machine by a 

person younger than 18 years of age; 

(3) Gambling by any person; 

(4) The possession of gambling materials; and 

(5) Unlawful or criminal activity of any kind. 

(6) The storing, display or exhibition on the premises of any 

amusement redemption machine where the license for the game room 

is expired or there is no permit. 

 SECTION 7.  EFFECT OF ISSUANCE OF LICENSE.  Section 4.06.009 of the Code 

is hereby amended in its entirety to read as follows: 

Sec. 4.06.009  Illegal Machines 

Issuance of any license by the City of Manor under this Article limits shall not be construed 

to authorize or permit any persons or organization to violate the current or future laws/rules 

set out by the Texas Penal Code, Alcoholic Beverage Code, Texas Government Code, the 

Texas Alcoholic Beverage Rules or any other law or rule created to regulate gambling.  

 SECTION 8.   CONFLICTING ORDINANCES.  Article 4.06 of the Code is amended as 

provided herein.  All ordinances or parts thereof conflicting or inconsistent with the provisions of this 

ordinance as adopted herein, are hereby amended to the extent of such conflict.  In the event of a 

conflict or inconsistency between this ordinance and any other code or ordinance of the City 

governing disposal of surplus or salvage property, the terms and provisions of this ordinance shall 

govern. 

 SECTION 9. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and 

after its passage and publication in accordance with the provisions of the Tex. Loc. Gov't. Code and 

the City Charter.  

SECTION 10.  OPEN MEETINGS.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 

meeting at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of 

the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 



 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 478 Page 7 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED on its second reading this the 21st day of June 2017. 

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  

 

 

       ____________________________  

       Rita G. Jonse,  

Mayor  

ATTEST: 
  

 

____________________________ 

Frances Aguilar, TRMC, CMC  

City Secretary 

 



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

16

June 21, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a Conditional Use Permit for Lot 1 Shadowglen 
Commercial Lots Subdivision, locally known as 14001 Shadowglen Blvd to allow for a Game Room. 
Owner: HFS Brothers Investments LLC. Applicant: Tony Welch, Beer:30

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council








	2017 06 21 CC Agenda
	1. Agenda Item Summary Form
	2. Agenda Item Summary Form
	2a. Reports
	3. Agenda Item Summary Form
	3a. May 2017
	4. Agenda Item Summary Form CapMetro
	4a. Project Connect Tier 1 Corridors Public
	5. Agenda Item Summary Form
	6. Agenda Item Summary Form
	7. Agenda Item Summary Form Bid
	7a. Letter of Recommendation 6-19-17
	Letter of Recommendation 6-19-17
	Manor 2017 WW Coll Sys Imp Bid Tabulation 6-15-17
	Base & Alt Bids
	Summary


	8. Agenda Item Summary Form
	8a. interlocal agreement
	9. Agenda Item Summary Form
	9a. Centex Shred
	10. Agenda Item Summary Form
	10a. 12920 Old Hwy 20 Backup
	11. Agenda Item Summary Form
	11a. 101 East Boyce Street Backup
	12. Agenda Item Summary Form
	12a. Village at Manor Commons Backup
	13. Agenda Item Summary Form
	14. Agenda Item Summary Form
	14a. Sky Village R2 Rezoning Ordinance with conditions
	14b. Sky Village Rezone Backup
	15. Agenda Item Summary Form
	15a. Game.Room.Ordinance.Amendment
	16. Agenda Item Summary Form
	16a. Backup



